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Dear Mr Moylan

I refer to your letters of 2 August 2012 and 15 October 2012, received by the Agency on
12 August 2012 and 16 October 2012, in respect of your existing licence.

The Agency has considered your requests for Technical Amendments to your existing
licence Register No. W0208-01.

I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence. Please see
the attached Inspector’s Report.

If you have any further queries please contact Liz Dargan at telephone no.01 2680100.

Yours sincerely

Pea, d%otm/

Bea Clay
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.

ce: Mr John Clune, Operations Manager, Oxigen Environmental Limited



